C-5

From: Angela Chrisp (T1)

To: foil

Cc: achrisp@snaptaxsearch.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Water Only Information Request for 5252 GREEN VALLEY DR, CLARENCE, NY 14031 ID:371193-
4036

Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 2:33:24 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

*Note: PLEASE REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL WHEN RESPONDING [ID:371193-4036] *
Hello Erie County Water Authority:

For the below listed property, please provide the Water/Sewer Account Information with any amounts due with
good through date 30 days from the date of this request:

1.Account Number:
2.Amount Due:
3.Due Date:
4.Account Status:
5.Billing Period:

Property Address: 5252 GREEN VALLEY DR, CLARENCE, NY 14031
Parcel # 58.18-3-12
Owner/Applicant: ALBANESE, EDWARD

Thank you,

Angela Chrisp (T1)

Research Analyst

Snap Tax and Lien Search

Note: If there are any problems or questions with this request, please reach out to our supervisors at
helpdesk@snaptaxsearch.com or call 855-767-9724, Option 1.

General Fax: (469) 775-9862

Mail Deliveries:

Snap Tax and Lien Search

411 Walnut St, Pmb 16496

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-3443

(c) Tax Search Technologies, LLC, dba Snap Tax and Lien Search
Corporate HQ: 101 E. Park Blvd., Suite 101, Plano, TX 75074
[Water/Sewer]
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